FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WARSHINGTON, D, XH6S

FEB 2 3 2000

I. Edward Fearson, Treasunct
Leadership 98

1133 Comnecticut Avenoe, NW, #3{10
Washington, DT 20036

Tdentification Number: COn165753
Relerence: Year Eod Report (7/1/99-12/31/99)
Diear Mr. Pearson:

Thig letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary roview of the report(s)
referenced shove. The revicw raized questions comeerning certai information contained
in the veport(s). An itemization follows:

“Your calculations for Line 21(b), Column B appear to be meorrect. FEC
caleulations disclose this amaount(s) to be $319,243.27. Plrase provide the
corrected total(s) on the Detailed Summary Page.

_Your report discloses limited {specifically, no rent expenses) payments for
administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are payments made for
the purpose of operating a political committes including, but not limited te,
rent, utilities, salaries, telephone service, office equipment and supplics.
Any such payments 1o a person aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar
year must be disclosed on Schedule B {if applicable}, supporting Line 21{1)
of the Detailed Summary Page. 2 U.8.C. §434{b){5) If these expenses are
being paid by a connected orgamization, your Staterment of Crgamzation
rust be amended to reflect this relationship. 2 U.S.C. §8433(bH2) In
_addition, if expenses have been incurred but not paid in a reporting period,
| T the aétivity should be disclosed s adebt on Schedule D, if the obligation s
- $500-0r more, or putstanding for sixty days or raore. 11 CFR §104.11.

Any goods or services provided to your comumittes by a person, excepl
voluntesr activity (ie., a person's time), would be considered an in-kind
contribution from that person, and would be subject to the chsclosure
requirements of 2 U.S.C. §434(h)3) and 11 CFR §104.13, and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.5.C. §§441a and 441h.




Clanfication regarding administrative expenses should be disctosed during
gach two wvear election cycle beginning with the first report filed in the
non-election year. Please venfy that all expenses referenced above (ie,
rent, salaries, utilities, etc.) have been adequately disclosed. If these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirtn this in writing,

A writien response or an amendment i) your original report(s) comecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federat Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel froe 10 contact me on our
toll-free number, {800} 424-9530. My local nurnber is (202) 654-1120.

Sincerely,

Cﬂmdjm O Mema )
Andrea Wilkens

Senior Reports Analyst
266 Reports Analysis Division







